
 
 
 

Division of Water and Waste Management 
601 57th Street SE 
Charleston West Virginia 25304-2345 
Phone:  304-926-0495 
Fax:      304-926-0496 

Harold D. Ward, Cabinet Secretary 
dep.wv.gov 

 
          April 23, 2025 

 
 

​             Re:   ​ WV Permit WV0116815​ ​                      
​ ​ ​ Oil & Gas CSW General Permit  
​ ​ ​ Administrative Extension 

 
Dear Permittee, 
 
In accordance with WV Code 22-11, this letter serves as an extension of the WV Water Pollution Control 
Permit No. WV00116815 for 90 days until the 22nd day of July 2025. By this time, the reissuance of the  
WV General Permit for Stormwater Associated with Oil and Gas related construction activities should be 
completed, and a new permit reissued.  
 
This action is necessary to maintain permit status while the reissuance of said permit is being completed. If 
the general permit is not reissued prior to the expiration date, these registrations will be administratively  
continued in accordance with 47 CSR 10 and remain in force and effect. If the General Permit is reissued,  
DWWM  will  identify  reasonable  time  for  the  applicant  to  seek continued permit coverage under the  
reissued General Permit.  
 
If the grading phase of construction surpasses 1 year, projects may retain permit coverage of registrations by 
submitting a modification, providing a notarized/signed statement for billing so it can be sent out to public  
notice.  
 
Please be advised that the terms and conditions of the existing permit shall remain applicable and in effect  
throughout the permit extension period. 
 
                                                                                                   Sincerely,  

     ​  
​  
 
​      Jeremy W. Bandy 
                     Director 
 
 

JWB/rda 

Promoting a healthy environment. 
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